

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "MacGregor, Katharine" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NPC reception invitation

Date: Mon, 19 Nov 2018 19:55:18 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: 20181119144357719.pdf

Kate,
Attached is your NPC reception invitation. Also, when you send an email about the Dec 4 meeting, please send that to Marshall Nichols (mnichols@npc.org) and copy me.

Thanks,
Jim

James Slutz
Director of Study Operations
National Petroleum Council
1625 K Street NW, Washington, DC 20006
Office: 202 393 6100, Direct: 202 261 6327, Mobile: 703 431 9749
Email: jslutz@npc.org

On 11/19/18, 2:42 PM, "savinscan@npc.org" <savinscan@npc.org> wrote:

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026738AF447" (MP C6003).

Scan Date: 11.19.2018 14:43:57 (-0500)
Queries to: savinscan@npc.org

#1363343.1

NATIONAL PETROLEUM COUNCIL

1625 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 393-6100 Fax: (202) 331-8539

November 8, 2018

Ms. Katharine S. MacGregor
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W.
Room 6625
Washington, D.C. 20240

Dear Ms. MacGregor:

On behalf of the officers and members of the National Petroleum Council, I extend to you a cordial invitation to a reception on Monday, December 3, 2018. The reception will be held in the Astor Ballroom of The St. Regis Hotel, 923 Sixteenth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., from 6:00 until 8:00 p.m.

The reception is being held in conjunction with the 128th meeting of the Council, which will begin at 9:00 a.m. the following day, Tuesday, December 4, 2018, also in the Astor Ballroom of The St. Regis Hotel. The meeting agenda will include remarks by the Honorable Rick Perry, Secretary of Energy.

The National Petroleum Council is a federal advisory committee to the Secretary of Energy and has contributed many valuable studies to successive administrations since being established at President Truman's request in 1946. The approximately 200 members, mostly chief executive officers of oil, natural gas, power, and related companies, as well as representatives from academic, public interest, and other outside organizations, are appointed by the Secretary of Energy.

The National Petroleum Council members welcome the opportunity to visit with you informally during the reception. I hope that your schedule will permit you to join us on December 3. Please notify Marshall Nichols, Executive Director of the Council, of your attendance plans. If you wish to use e-mail, you may respond to: <rsup@npc.org>.

Sincerely,



Greg L. Armstrong
Chair

An Advisory Committee to the Secretary of Energy

#1364307.1